From: clerk@breadsallparishcouncil.org.uk

To: A38 Derby Junctions
Subject: Response letter
Date: 27 October 2021 13:21:33

Attachments: Response to A38 Derby Junctions Team.pdf

Good afternoon, please see attached letter from Breadsall Parish Councill,

Regards
Liz

Liz Holgate
Clerk/RFO
Breadsall Parish Council

Disclaimer: The views expressed are personal and may not reflect those of BREADSALL PARISH COUNCIL
unless explicitly stated otherwise. The information contained herein is confidential and may also be subject to
legal privilege. It is intended for the addressee only. Anyone reading this e-mail, other than the addressee, is
hereby notified that any unauthorised disclosure or copying of its contents is strictly prohibited.



BREADSALL PARISH COUNCIL
Clerk Miss E Holgate

Your Ref:
Our Ref:
Date: 27t October 2021

FAO A38 Derby Junctions Case Team

Dear Sirs

| write on behalf of Breadsall Parish Council in response to the latest round of
consultation and the receipt of your email of the 23 September.

The Parish Council would comment as follows: -

We still consider the choice of Preferred Route to be incorrect, being based on
the flawed original 2003 consultation.

In the meantime, we would refer you to the more specific comments made by the
Breadsall A38 Action Group in their email of 3 October, which we would like
addressed as part of your scheme development.

We look forward to a continued dialogue and further meeting/s with yourselves
as you develop your mitigation proposals.

Yours faithfully

Liz Holgate

Miss E Holgate
Clerk/RFO
Breadsall Parish Council.





